December 29, 2005

MEMORANDUM FOR: DIRECTORS, FIELD OPERATIONS
DIRECTOR, PRECLEARANCE

FROM: Acting Executive Director
Admissibility Requirements and Migration Control

SUBJECT: Use of Form I-213

This memorandum directs that, effective immediately, Form 1-213, Record of

Deiortableflnadmissible Alien, must be comileted for all adverse actionJNIEER

Over the past two years, U.S. Customs and Border Protection Office of Field

Oierations has issued several memoranda reiuirini that all adverse actions be
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Many of the data fields contained on Form [-213

Please disseminate this memorandum and the attached muster. Questions
reiarding this memorandum may be directed to

1S/

Attachment
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Weekly Muster

Week of Muster: December 25, 2005
Topic: Use of Form |-213
Reference Materials: Memorandum dated December 2005

Subject: Use of Form [-213

Headquarters POC:
Office: missibili equirements and Migration Control

Message:

o [Effective immediately, Form 1-213,

e The Form I-213 will serve as means of standardizing the collection of data
and information relating to a case and will assist when reviewing casework
or responding to inquiries.

e The narrative section of the Form [-213 should includ
This may
inciude, but is not limited to:

Prepared By:

Date of Submission: !ecem!er ! !005
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